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May 18, 2009

Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re: TRA Docket No, 08-00202
Petition of Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. for
Approval to Amend Its Rates and Charges

Dear Chairman Roberson,

Please accept for filing the attached email concerning docket 08-00202.

Respectfully submitted,

BRADLEY ARANT BOULT CUMMINGS LLP

By: }Zé\;&z}w T~

HW/cas

cc: Vance L. Broemel
Charles B. Welch, Jr.
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Walker, Henry

From: Matt Pickney [matt.pickney@adenus.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2000 10:22 AM
To: Walker, Henry

Subject: Correction to Chairman Roberson's planned motion

Henry-

After reviewing the motion that Chairman Roberson plans to make at the 1PM hearing today, we realized that
page 3 contains an inaccuracy when referencing the rate that Southridge customers will pay once the East
Montgomery lagoon is placed into service. The $55.36 rate that was approved in Docket 06-00184 included the
base lagoon rate coupled with the additional charge for loan amortization and land lease costs. Once formal
approval of the new rates goes into effect, the lagoon rate will increase by $8.29, causing the East Montgomery
service rate to move to $63.65. Let me know if you need any additional information on this matter.

Thanks,

([aenusy
Uiilities Group
Matt Pickney
Operations Manager
Adenus Utilities Group
615.220.7157(v)

615.220.7209(f)
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